GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223017374IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/2/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Executive Engineer , Mayurakshi Electrical & Mechanical Divis

Chief Engineer M & E , Irrigation & Waterways Dte.

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential mai
covering electrical maintenance, operation of pump
Bhawan) etc all in the district of Malda during 2022
IW222375261S000

Date: 21/03/2023

c of functional and non-functional assets
et at Colony, VVIP bungalow (Mahananda
CHEME ID--IW/MR/T-505-2223),Project ID:-

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governorhép say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintenance of functional and non-functional assets covering electrical maintenance,

operation of pumps, DG set at Colony, VVIP bun
(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-505-2223) ,the detail

Name of the Project:  Essential mdin
maintenanc

has been given below.

(Mahananda Bhawan) etc all in the district of Malda during 2022-23

ce of functional and non-functional assets covering electrical
peration of pumps, DG set at Colony, VVIP bungalow (Mahananda

Bhawa | in the district of Malda during 2022-23 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-505-2223)
Project ID: IW222375261S000
Address : Colony and VVIP bungalow (Mahananda Bhawan), district of Malda

Administrative Approval: Rs 881000  (Eight Lakh Eighty One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

: : Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type e Amount
Maintenance
1 2022-23  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y| State Development | g, o0 itire in 881000
Schemes i
Irrigation Sector
Total 881000

Page 1 of2



This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223041589FA00 Dated 20/03/2023.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223017374IW Date: 21/03/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Finance department-(Group F&N)
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Depart
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal Q

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Departm

V4 JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
6 Government of West Bengal
Q Irrigation & Waterways Department

K,
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-505-2223 (R)

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential maintenance of functional and non-functional assets covering electrical maintenance, operation
of pumps, DG set at Colony, VVIP bungalow (Mahananda Bhawan) etc all in the district of Malda during 2022-23

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Contingency 3% of
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tendered amount (Rs.) | amount put to tender
(Rs.)

Emergency basis Supply and Installation of Split type room air
conditioning machine for the dormitory room and Mahananda
1 Bhavan with necessary electrical connection and earthing, 407855.00 0.00
repairing and servicing of the fan, replacement luminaries to
complete the work.

Supply & engagement of manpower for regular check up of
electrical accessories, and to meet up instant availability and
provide emergency service of all electrical installations at VVIP
Bangalow, Mahananda Bhavan and its campus and sub-division
office at Mamgalbari, Malda, during 2022-2023( 01.08.2022 to
31.12.2022)

Supply & engagement of Mechanic and Helper for Mechanic to

3 meet up emergency service as when required including checking of
all pumps at Mahananda Bhavan Campus and VVIP Bangalow,
mangalbari, Malda during 2022-2023 ( 01.08.2022 to 31.12.2022).

Supply and installation of outdoor flood light with necessary cable
4 at VVIP bungalow, Mahananda Bhavan, Mangalbari, Malda under
North Irrigation Electrical & Mechanical Sub-division to complete
the job for Honorable CM Visit.

Replacement of existing wiring including dismantling damaged
5 wiring of one no. C type quarter ( one no) of the green park, Malda 30028.00 0.00
under Malda Irrigation Subdivision during 2022-23.

Total: 880165.00 0.00

275961.00 0.00

69408.00 0.00

96913.00 0.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 880165.00

m Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department




